From: Hannon, John <jhannon@usbr.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:59 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Salmon Analysis Tools for ROC LTO
Cathy,

Great thanks for this! Yes, here's what I'd like to get:

South Delta Survival if it gets usable.

Delta Passage Model Excel file.

Winter-run Chinook life cycle model (will use I0S instead for now or whichever you recommend)

I've already requested from the modelers to get excel files of the SacSalMort and Salmod results.

Thanks

John Hannon, Fisheries Biologist
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536

jhannon@usbr.gov
916-414-2413 office

916-206-4187 mobile

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 5:04 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
John --

Attached is a compilation of the different analytical tools that we have (or very soon will have) to support the
ROC LTO analysis. We can provide you with any of these if you'd like a closer look as you move forward with
the salmon analysis for support of SRKW effects analysis.

Hope this helps --

Thanks!
Cathy



